From: Rigsby, Mike (Consultant)

Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2009 8:46 PM
To: Rigsby, Mike (Consultant); Clark, Gordon T.; doughertyt@pbworld.com; gunalan@pbworld.com
Subject: RE: AWV Tunnel Design build

Attachments: Rel 2 AWV Presentation Outline MR Edits.ppt

oops, with attachment this time.

Mike Rigsby
Alaskan Way Viaduct and Seawall Replacement Project
206-382-6352

From: Rigsby, Mike (Consultant)

Sent: Thu 1/29/2009 7:46 PM

To: Clark, Gordon T.; doughertyt@pbworld.com; gunalan@pbworld.com
Subject: RE: AWV Tunnel Design build

Thanks, Tim. This looks good. | made a few minor edits and have a couple of questions/comments:

e Under Procurement Strategies: What is CRB?
e Under Procurement Strategies: Consider listing "Industry forum" as a way to get feedback and develop interest from prospective bidders.

| think we should keep the tone conversational and use the slides to gently guide the discussion. Much appreciated.

Mike Rigshy
Alaskan Way Viaduct and Seawall Replacement Project
206-382-6352

From: Clark, Gordon T. [mailto:Clark@pbworld.com]
Sent: Thu 1/29/2009 4:21 PM

To: Rigsby, Mike (Consultant)

Subject: FW: AWV Tunnel Design build

From: Dougherty, Tim K.

Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2009 3:01 PM

To: Clark, Gordon T.

Subject: AWV Tunnel Design build

That's it for me

Hack where you see fit and make sure Guan and | have your hacked version tomorrow.

When can you send the cleaned up version to me?

*** eSafe2 scanned this email for malicious content ***
*** IMPORTANT: Do not open attachments from unrecognized senders ***

NOTICE: This communication and any attachments ("this message') may contain confidential information for

the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized use, disclosure, viewing, copying, alteration,
dissemination or distribution of, or reliance on this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
message in error, or you are not an authorized recipient, please notify the sender immediately by replying

to this message, delete this message and all copies from your e-mail system and destroy any printed copies.
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